
Amendment #3  to RFP:  SJPC-CBRP6519 – Questions from Potential Bidders  

 
Q1. Are you open to receiving quotes on late Model Year 2016 and Above Used (Reconditioned) with 
low hours for the 10,000lb and 15,000lb forklifts? 
 
A1. Quotes on used/reconditioned forklifts cannot be accepted. 
 
 
Q2. Do you require Diesel forklifts on the 10,000lb and 15,000lb forklifts?  Are you open to Liquid 
Propane? 
 
A2.  All forklifts are required to have Tier 4 engines.  
 
 
Q3. Are you flexible on the lowered mast specifications on the BID, as long as the forklift will fit through 
your lowered door heights and reach max fork height requirements?   
 
A3. 55k and 36k lifts are flexible on mast specifications within 12 inches. 15k lifts are flexible within 12 
inches and, if needed, a 3-stage mast 100 inches lowered. 10k lifts need to be under 107 inches with 48 
inches of free lift.  
 
 
Q4. 96” forks are standard on the 55,000lb and 36,000lb forklifts.  Are you okay with that fork length? 
 
A4. Yes, that fork length is acceptable.  
 
Q5. 48” forks are normal standards on the 10,000lb and 15,000lb forklifts.  Does that work, instead of 
the 50” fork length that is on the BID requirements?  
 
A5. Yes, that fork length is acceptable. 
 
Q6. What Stage Mast do you need on the 10,000lb forklifts?   
 
A6. A 3-Stage mast is required.  
 
Q7. What Stage Mast do you need on the 15,000lb forklifts?  
 
A7. A 2 or 3-Stage mast is required.  
 
 


